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1. Agricultural Advisory Service Provider 

Austria 

Austrian Chamber of Agriculture 
Schauflergasse 6 
1010 Vienna 
www.lko.at  
+43 (1) 53441 8762 

Belgium 

Vlaamse overheid 
Ellipse building, Koning Albert II-laan 35, bus 40 
1030 Brussels 
www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw  
+32 2 552 77 01 

Bulgaria 

National Agricultural Advisory Service 
7 “Shosse Bankja” street 
1331 Sofia 
www.naas.government.bg  
+359 (0) 28 100 988 

Croatia - 

Cyprus 

Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment, 
Department of Agriculture 
35 Phalirou Street 
2066 Nicosia 
www.moa.gov.cy  
+357 99 370 719 

Czech Republic 

Research Institute for Soil and Water Conservation 
Žabovřeská 250 
156 27 Prague 5 - Zbraslav 
www.vumop.cz  
+420 25 702 711 

Denmark 

Landbrug & Fødevarer (Danish agricultural and food council) 
Axelborg, Axeltorv 3 
1609 Copenhagen 
www.lf.dk  
+45 3058 2153 

http://www.lko.at/
http://www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw
http://www.naas.government.bg/
http://www.moa.gov.cy/
http://www.vumop.cz/
http://www.lf.dk/
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Estonia 

Maaelu Edendamise Sihtasutus (Rural Development Foundation 
Advisory Centre) 
Oru 21 
71003 Viljandi 
www.mes.ee 
+372 648 4064 

Finland 

Suomen metsäkeskus (Finnish Forest Centre) 
Piispankatu 12 
70100 Kuopio 
www.metsakeskus.fi 
+358 440 176 587 

France 

Assemblée permanente des Chambres d'agriculture - APCA 
9, avenue George-V 
75008 Paris 
www.chambres-agriculture.fr  
+33 (01) 53 57 11 65 

Germany 

Verband der Landwirtschaftskammern e.V. (Association of 
Chambers of Agriculture) 
Haus der Land- und Ernährungswirtschaft 
Claire-Waldoff-Straße 7 
10117 Berlin 
www.landwirtschaftskammern.de 
+49 (0) 30 31904 512 

Greece 

Managing Authority for the Implementation of Greek RDP 
Leoforos Athinon 54-56 
10441 Athens 
www.agrotikianaptixi.gr 
+30 (210) 527 5249 

 

Hungary 

Nemzeti Agrárgazdasági Kamara - NAK (Hungarian Chamber of 
Agriculture) 
1119 Budapest 
Fehérvári street 89-95. 
www.nak.hu  
+36 (1) 802-6190 

http://www.mes.ee/
http://www.metsakeskus.fi/
http://www.chambres-agriculture.fr/
http://www.landwirtschaftskammern.de/
http://www.agrotikianaptixi.gr/
http://www.nak.hu/
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Ireland 

Teagasc 
Oak Park, Carlow 
R93 XE12 
Co. Carlow  
www.teagasc.ie  
+353 59 917 0200 

Italy 

Ministry of agriculture, food and forestry policies 
Via XX Settembre, 20 
00187 Rome 
www.politicheagricole.it  
+39 (0) 646 655 043 

Latvia 

Latvijas Lauku konsultāciju un izglītības centrs - LLKC (Latvian Rural 
Advisory and Training Centre) 
Rigas 34 
Ozolnieki, 3018 
www.llkc.lv  
+371 63 050 433 

Lithuania 

Public Institution Lithuanian Agricultural Advisory Service (LAAS) 
Stoties g. 5 
58343 Akademija 
Kėdainių district 
www.lzukt.lt  
+370 (8 347) 37 870 

Luxembourg 

Administration des services techniques de l’Agriculture 
1 rue de la Congrégation 
2913 Luxembourg 
www.ma.public.lu  
+352 24 782 530 

Malta - 

The Netherlands 

Province Limburg 
PO Box 5700 
6202 MA Maastricht  
The Netherlands 
www.prvlimburg.nl   
+31 43 389 7777 

http://www.teagasc.ie/
http://www.politicheagricole.it/
http://www.llkc.lv/
http://www.lzukt.lt/
http://www.ma.public.lu/
http://www.prvlimburg.nl/
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Poland 

Centrum Doradztwa Rolniczego w Brwinowie - CDR (Agricultural 
Advisory Center) 
ul. Chorzowska 16/18 
26-600 Radom 
www.cdr.gov.pl 
+48 48 365 69 00 

Portugal 

Direção Geral de Agricultura e Desenvolvimento Rural 
Av. Afonso Costa, nº 3 
1949 002 Lisbon 
www.www.dgadr.gov.pt   
+351 218 442 474 

Romania 

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Str. E. Racovita, nr. 18, Bloc R6, Ap.14 
Sector 4, Bucharest 
www.madr.ro  
+40 21 3072 341 

Slovak Republic 

PROUNION, a.s. 
Piaristicka 2 
949 01 Nitra  
www.prounion.sk  
+421 (37) 654 2315 

Slovenia 

Kmetijsko gozdarska zbornica Slovenije (Chamber of Agriculture 
and Forestry) 
Gospodinjska ulica 6 
1000 Ljubljana 
www.kgzs.si  
+386 (1) 51 36 600 

 

Spain 

Ministerio de Agricultura y Pesca, Alimentacion (Mapa) 
Gran Via San Francisco 4-6 
28005 Madrid 
www.mapa.gob.es   
+34 91 347 66 57 

Sweden - 

https://www.cdr.gov.pl/
http://www.www.dgadr.gov.pt/
http://www.madr.ro/
http://www.prounion.sk/
http://www.kgzs.si/
http://www.mapa.gob.es/
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United Kingdom 

Agriculture Food and Rural Communities, Scottish Government 
D Spur Saughton House 
Broomhouse Drive 
Edinburgh, EH11 3XD 
www.gov.scot    
+44 (0) 131 244 9845 

 
  

http://www.gov.scot/
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2. Agricultural Research Institute 

Austria 

Federal Institute of Agricultural Economics 
Marxergasse 2 
1030 Vienna 
www.agraroekonomik.at  
+43 (1) 877 36 51 7416 

Belgium 

Centre wallon de Recherches agronomiques CRA-W 
Bâtiment Arthur Petermann 
Rue du Bordia, 4 
5030 Gembloux 
www.cra.wallonie.be  
 +32 81 87 40 02 

Bulgaria 
- 
 

Croatia 

University in Zagreb, Faculty of Agriculture 
Kralja Petra Svačića 1d 
31000 Osijek 
www.agr.hr 
+385 (0)1 2393 777 

Cyprus 

Agricultural Research Institute - ARI 
22016 Athalassa 
1516 Nicosia 
www.ari.gov.cy 
+357 22 403 119 

Czech Republic 
- 
 

Denmark 

DCA - Danish Centre for Food and Agriculture (Aarhus University) 
Blichers Allé 20, building A10/8810 
8830 Tjele 
www.dca.au.dk    
+45 22 19 13 51 

http://www.agraroekonomik.at/
http://www.cra.wallonie.be/
http://www.agr.hr/
http://www.ari.gov.cy/
http://www.dca.au.dk/
http://www.dca.au.dk/


 

9 
 

Estonia 

Eesti Maaülikool – EMÜ (Estonian University of Life Sciences) 
Fr.R.Kreutzwaldi 1 
51006 Tartu 
www.emu.ee 
+372 731 3001 

Finland 

Luonnonvarakeskus (Luke) (Natural Resources Institute) 
Latokartanonkaari 9 
00790 Helsinki 
www.luke.fi 
+358 (29) 5317893 

France 

Acta - les instituts techniques agricoles 
149 rue de Bercy 
75595 Paris 
www.acta.asso.fr  
+33 (01) 40 04 49 95 

Germany 

Deutsche Agrarforschungsallianz – DAFA (German Agricultural 
Research Alliance) 
Bundesallee 50 
38116 Braunschweig 
www.dafa.de  
+49 (531) 596 1019 

Greece - 

Hungary 

National Agricultural Research and Innovation Centre 
Szent-Györgyi Albert u. 4 
2100 Gödöllő 
www.naik.hu 
+36 28 526 220 

Ireland 

Teagasc 
Oak Park, Carlow  
R93 XE12 
Co. Carlow 
www.teagasc.ie 
+353 59 917 0200 

http://www.emu.ee/
http://www.luke.fi/
http://www.acta.asso.fr/
http://www.dafa.de/
http://www.naik.hu/
http://www.teagasc.ie/
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Italy 

CREA - Consiglio per la Ricerca in Agricoltura e l’analisi 
dell’economia agraria 
Via Nazionale, 82 
00184 Rome 
www.crea.gov.it  
+39 (06) 47836250 

Latvia - 

Lithuania 

Aleksandro Stulginskio universitetas (ASU) 
Studentų str.11, Kaunas district 
53361 Akademija 
www.asu.lt 
+370 (37) 752 205 

Luxembourg - 

Malta 

Ministry for the Environment, Sustainable Development and 
Climate Change, Rural Development Department 
Casa Leoni, St. Joseph High Road, St Venera SVR 1012 
https://agriculture.gov.mt/en/agric/Pages/home.aspx  
+356 23886 110 

The Netherlands 

Agricultural Economics Research Institute LEI - Wageningen  
University and Research 
Maashavenkade 99 
3072 ES Rotterdam 
www. wur.nl  
+31 (70) 3358206 

Poland 

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Wspolna 30, 00930 Warsaw 
www.minrol.gov.pl 
+48 (22) 623 1697 

Portugal 

INIAV - Instituto Nacional de Investigação Agrária e Veterinária 
Estrada de Gil Vaz, Apartado 6 
7351 901 Elvas 
www.iniav.pt 
+351 (268) 637 741 

http://www.crea.gov.it/
http://www.asu.lt/
https://agriculture.gov.mt/en/agric/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.wur.nl/
http://www.minrol.gov.pl/
http://www.iniav.pt/
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Romania 

Academia de Științe Agricole si Silvice ”Gheorghe Ionescu-Sisesti” 
- ASAS (Romanian Academy for Agriculture and Forestry) 
Calea Mosilor 253, Bloc 53, Sc.1, Ap.25 
Sector 2, Bucharest 
www.asas.ro 
+40 21 318 4452 

Slovak Republic 

Narodné plo'nohospodarske a potravinarske centrum - NPPC 
(National Agricultural and Food Centre) 

Hlohovecka 2 
95141 Luzianky 
www.nppc.sk  
+421 37 65 46 122 

Slovenia 

Kmetijski inštitut Slovenije (Agricultural Institute of Slovenia)  

Hacquetova ulica 17  

SI-1000 Ljubljana 
www.kis.si   
+ 386 1 280 52 62 

Spain 

Instituto Nacional de Investigación y Tecnología Agraria y 
Alimentaria - INIA 
Carretera de la Coruña, Km 7.5 
28040 Madrid 
www.inia.es 
+34 913 47 39 00 

Sweden 

Sveriges Lantbruksuniversitet (SLU) – (Swedish University of 
Agricultural Sciences) 
Inst för växtproduktionsekologi, Box 7043 
75007 UPPSALA 
www.slu.se  
+46 186 71 431 

United Kingdom - 

  

http://www.asas.ro/
http://www.nppc.sk/
http://www.kis.si/
http://www.inia.es/
http://www.slu.se/
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3. Civil Dialogue Group on RD 
 

 

AREPO - Association of European Regions for Products of Origin 

14, rue François de Sourdis 

33077 Bordeaux 

France 

www.arepoquality.eu 

+33 610 131 189 

 

BirdLife Europe 
Avenue de la Toison d'Or, 67 
1060 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.birdlife.org/europe-and-central-asia  
+32 2 280 08 30 

 

CEETTAR - European Organisation of Agricultural  
and Rural Contractors 
Gasthuisstraat, 31 b2 
1000 Brussels 
www.ceettar.eu 
+32 2 274 22 06 

 

CEJA - European Council of Young Farmers 
Rue de la Loi 67 
1040 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.ceja.eu 
+32 2 230 42 10 

 

CELCAA - European Liaison Committee for Agricultural and Agri-
Food Trade  
10 rue de Tamines 
1060 Brussels 
Belgium 
https://celcaa.eu/ 
+32 2 537 37 11 

http://www.arepoquality.eu/
http://www.birdlife.org/europe-and-central-asia
http://www.ceettar.eu/
http://www.ceja.eu/
https://celcaa.eu/
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CEPF - Confederation of European Forest Owners 
Rue du Luxembourg 66 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.cepf-eu.org 
+32 2 239 23 13 

 

COGECA - Committee of Professional Agricultural organisations 
Rue de Trèves 61 
1040 Brussels 
Belgium 
https://www.copa-cogeca.eu/Menu.aspx 
+32 2 287 27 11 

 

COPA - General Confederation of Agricultural Cooperatives 
Rue de Trèves 62 
1041 Brussels 
Belgium 
https://www.copa-cogeca.eu/Menu.aspx 
+32 2 287 27 11 

 

ECPA - European Crop Protection Association 
Avenue E. Van Nieuwenhuyse 6 
1160 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.ecpa.eu 
+32 2 663 15 50 

 

ECVC - European Coordination Via Campesina  
Rue de la Sablonnière 18 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.eurovia.org 
+32 2 217 31 12 

 

EEB - European Environmental Bureau 
Rue des Deux Eglises 14-16 
1000 BrusselsBelgium 
www.eeb.org 
+32 2 289 10 90 

http://www.cepf-eu.org/
https://www.copa-cogeca.eu/Menu.aspx
https://www.copa-cogeca.eu/Menu.aspx
http://www.ecpa.eu/
http://www.eurovia.org/
http://www.eeb.org/
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EFNCP - European Forum on Nature Conservation and 
Pastoralism  
Penygraig, Llanfair Clydogau 
SA48 8LJ, Lampeter 
United Kingdom 
www.efncp.org 

 

ELARD - European LEADER Association for Rural Development 
Boulevard Edmond Machtens 79/22 
1080 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.elard.eu 
+372 5340 9873 

 

ELO - European Landowners Organisation 
Rue de Trêves 67 
1040 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.elo.org 
+32 2 234 30 00 

 

ERCA - European Rural Community Alliance  
Stortorget 7, 2 tr 
111 29 Stockholm 
Sweden 
www.ruralcommunities.eu 
+46 8 241 350 

 

EURAF - European Agroforestry Federation  
Universidad de Santiago de Compostela 
27002 Lugo 
Spain 
www.agroforestry.eu 
+34 600 942 437 

http://www.efncp.org/
http://www.elard.eu/
http://www.elo.org/
http://www.ruralcommunities.eu/
http://www.agroforestry.eu/
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EUROGITES - European Federation of Rural Tourism 
Sagunto, 8-10-3 
Almeria 
Spain 
www.eurogites.org 
+34 95 026 42 40 

 

EUROMONTANA - European Association of Mountain Areas 
2 Place du Champ de Mars 
1050 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.euromontana.org 
+32 2 280 42 83 

 

Fur Europe 
Avenue des Arts 3-4-5 
1210 Brussels, Belgium 
www.fureurope.eu 
+32 2 209 11 70 

 

IFOAM EU GROUP - International Federation of Organic 
Agriculture Movements 
Rue du Commerce 124 
1000 Brussels, Belgium 
www.ifoam-eu.org 
+32 2 280 12 23 

 

PAN Europe - Pesticide Action Network Europe 
67 Rue de la Pacification 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.pan-europe.info 
+32 2 318 62 55 

 

 
PREPARE Partnership for Rural Europe   
6 Newtown 
DT8 3EW Beaminster 
www.preparenetwork.org 
+44 (1308) 863515 

http://www.eurogites.org/
http://www.euromontana.org/
http://www.fureurope.eu/
http://www.ifoam-eu.org/
http://www.pan-europe.info/
http://www.preparenetwork.org/
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R.E.D. - Rurality-Environment-Development International 
Association  
Rue des Potiers, 304 
6717 Attert 
Belgium 
www.ruraleurope.org 
+32 63.230490 

 

SMEunited - European Association of Craft Trade and Small and 
Medium Sized Enterprises  

Rue Jacques de Lalaing 4 

1040 Brussels 

https://smeunited.eu/about-us  

+32 2 230 75 99 

 

WWF - World Wildlife Fund 
Rue du Commerce 123 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.wwf.eu 

 
  

http://www.ruraleurope.org/
https://smeunited.eu/about-us
http://www.wwf.eu/
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4. LEADER Local Action Group 
 

Austria 

Verein LEADER-forum Österreich 
Regio-Tech 1 
A-6395 Hochfilzen 
www.leaderforum.at 

Belgium 

Cellule d’Animation du Réseau wallon de Développement Rural 
Rue de Liège, 83 
4357 LIMONT 
www.reseau-pwdr.be 
+32 1 954 60 51 

Bulgaria - 

Croatia 

Lokalna akcijska grupa "Međimurski doli i bregi" 
M. Tita 60 
40305 Nedelišće, Hrvatska 
www.lag-medjimurskidoliibregi.hr  
+385 (0) 91 534 9266 

Cyprus 

The Development Agency of Lemesos LTD 
Nafpliou 13 
3025 Lemesos, Cyprus 
www.anelem.com  
+357 25 760111 

Czech Republic 

Národní síť Místních akčních skupin České republiky, z.s (National 
Network of Local Action Groups) 
Opavská 228 
747 41 Hradec nad Moravicí 
www.nsmascr.cz 
+420 774 499 396 

Denmark 

LAG Bornholm 
Gl. Rønnevej 17A 
3730 Nexø 
www.lag-bornholm.dk    
+45 20 42 33 70 

http://www.leaderforum.at/
http://www.reseau-pwdr.be/
http://www.lag-medjimurskidoliibregi.hr/
http://www.anelem.com/
http://www.nsmascr.cz/
http://www.lag-bornholm.dk/
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Estonia 

Eesti Leader Liit/Estonian Leader Union 
Pärnu mnt 10  Abja-Paluoja 
Viljandimaa 69403 
wwwleaderliit.eu 
+372 555 373 60 

Finland 

Kantri ry 
Keisarinviitta 22 
33960 Pirkkala 
www.kantriry.fi 
+358 (40) 707 1470 

France 

Association Leader France 
C/o Mairie de Ploeuc-l'Hermitage 
Place Louis Morel, Ploeuc-sur-Lié 
22150 Ploeuc-l'Hermitage 
www.leaderfrance.fr 
+33 6 80 533 814 

Germany 

Bundesarbeitsgemeinschaft der LEADER-Aktionsgruppen  
Deutschland (BAG LAG) 
Reinhäuser Landstraße 4 
37083 Göttingen 
www.goettingerland.de 
+49 551 52 52 422 

Greece 

ΕΤΑΙΡΕΙΑ ΤΟΠΙΚΗΣ ΑΝΑΠΤΥΞΗΣ ΛΕΣΒΟΥ Α.Ε. (ΕΤΑΛ Α.Ε.) / Lesvos 
Development Agency SA (ETAL SA) 
Ermou 4 Lesvos 
1st floor, TK-81131 
www.etal-sa.gr 
+30 22510 29400 

Hungary 

 
Cserhatalja Rural Development Association (LAG Cserhatalja) 
3060 Pásztó, Nagymező út 3 
www.cserhatalja.eu 
+36 32 491 050 
 

  

http://leaderliit.eu/
http://www.kantriry.fi/
http://www.leaderfrance.fr/
http://www.goettingerland.de/
http://www.etal-sa.gr/
http://www.cserhatalja.eu/
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Ireland - 

Italy - 

Latvia 

Pierīgas partnerība 
Mazcenu aleja 33/3 
2167 Jaunmārupe  
www.pierigaspartneriba.lv 
+371 286 44 888 

Lithuania 

Vietos veiklos grupiu tinkas – VVGT (Network for LEADER Local 
Action Groups) 
Universiteto g. 8A 
53341 Akademija 
www.ukmergesvvg.lt 
+370 686 48872 

Luxembourg 

Syndicat Intercommunal de Réidener Kanton -  
Groupe LEADER Atert-Wark 
34, Grand-rue, 8510 Redange 
www.aw.leader.lu 
+352 23 62 24 90 

 
Malta 

GAL XLOKK Foundation (GXF) 
269, Main Street,  
Qormi (QRM1107) 
www.galxlokk.com   
+35 620 9980 08 

The Netherlands 

LEADER Noordoost Twente 
Postbus 210 
7470 AE Goor 
www.leadernoordoosttwente.nl  
+31 (0)547 - 351505 

Poland 

LAG Dolina Raby 
Chrostowa 1B 
32-742 Sobolów 
www.dolinaraby.pl 
+48 600 856 375 

http://www.pierigaspartneriba.lv/
http://www.ukmergesvvg.lt/
http://www.aw.leader.lu/
http://www.galxlokk.com/
http://www.leadernoordoosttwente.nl/
http://www.dolinaraby.pl/
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Portugal 

Minha Terra - Federação Portuguesa de Associações de 
Desenvolvimento Local 
Rua Bartolomeu Dias, 172D - 1º Esq. 
1400-031 Lisboa 
www.minhaterra.pt 
+351 21 781 92 30 

Romania  

Slovak Republic - 

 
 
Slovenia 

Društvo za razvoj slovenskega podeželja (Slovenian Rural 
Development Network) 

Slavina 31 

6258 Prestranek 

www.drustvo-podezelje.si 

+386 31 339 789 

Spain 

Red Estatal De Desarrollo Rural - REDER 
C/Pasion, 13, 2º Izda 
47001 Valladolid 
www.redestatal.com  
+34 983 11 71 76 

Sweden - 

United Kingdom 

Dumfries & Galloway Local Action Group 
Kirkbank House 
English Street Dumfries DG1,  
2HS United Kingdom 
www.dgleader.co.uk 
+44 (0) 1387 260 028 

5. Managing Authority 
 

Austria 
Federal Ministry for Sustainability and Tourism 
Stubenring 1 

http://www.minhaterra.pt/
http://www.drustvo-podezelje.si/
http://www.redestatal.com/
http://www.dgleader.co.uk/
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1010 Vienna 
www.bmlfuw.gv.at 
+43 (1) 711 00 6869 

Belgium 

Région Wallonne 
Chaussée de Louvain 14 
5000 Namur 
www.agriculture.wallonie.be 
+32 81 649 447 

Bulgaria 

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
55, Hristo Botev blvd 
1040 Sofia 
www.mzh.government.bg 
+359 (2) 98511337 

Croatia 

Ministry of Agriculture 
Ul. grada Vukovara 78 
10000 Zagreb 
www.mps.hr 
+385 (1) 6106 948 

Cyprus 

Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment, 
Department of Agriculture 
Louki Akrita 
1411 Nicosia 
www.moa.gov.cy  
+357 22 817 612 

Czech Republic 

Ministry of Agriculture 
Těšnov 65/17 
11000 Prague 
www.eagri.cz 
+420 221 811 111 

Denmark 

Ministeriet for Fødevarer, Landbrug og Fiskeri, 
NaturErhvervstyrelsen 
Nyropsgade 30 
1780 Copenhagen 
www.lbst.dk 
+45 33 95 80 00 

http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/
http://www.agriculture.wallonie.be/
http://www.mzh.government.bg/
http://www.mps.hr/
http://www.moa.gov.cy/
http://www.eagri.cz/
http://www.lbst.dk/


 

22 
 

Estonia 

Ministry of Rural Affairs 
Lai tn 39/41 
15056 Tallinn 
www.agri.ee 
+372 625 61 87 

Finland 

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry 

PL 30 

00023 Valtioneuvosto 

www.mmm.fi 

+358 (40) 765 1814 

France 

Ministry for agriculture and food 
3 rue Barbet de Jouy 
75007 Paris 
www.agriculture.gouv.fr 
+33 33 1 4955 5895 

Germany 

Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture 
Rochusstraße 1 
53123 Bonn 
www.bmel.de 
+49 (0) 228 99 529 4390 

Greece 

Managing Authority for RDP 
Leoforos Athinon 58 
10441 Athens 
www.agrotikianaptixi.gr  
+30 210 5275100 

Hungary 

Prime Minister's Office, Agricultural and rural development 
programs 
6000 Kecskemét 
Ipoly utca 1/a 
www.kormany.hu/en/prime-minister-s-office 
+3675795429 

Ireland 

Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine 
Agriculture House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin D2 

http://www.agri.ee/
http://www.mmm.fi/
http://www.agriculture.gouv.fr/
http://www.bmel.de/
http://www.agrotikianaptixi.gr/
http://www.kormany.hu/en/prime-minister-s-office
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www.agriculture.gov.ie 
+353 1607 2799 

Italy 

Ministry of agriculture, food and forestry policies 
Via XX Settembre, 20 
00187, Rome 
www.politicheagricole.it 
+39 0646655043 

Latvia 

Ministry of Agriculture 
Republikas laukums 2 
RIGA, LV-1981 
www.zm.gov.lv 
+371 67027673 

Lithuania 

Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development Department 
Gedimino av. 19 
01103 Vilnius 
www.zum.lt 
+370 (5) 2391020 
 

Luxembourg 

Ministry of Agriculture 
1, rue de la Congrégation 
2613 Luxembourg 
www.ma.public.lu 
+352 247 83529 
 

 
Malta 

Funds and Programmes Division 
PPCD/FPD Kukkanta Street 
Santa Venera SVR1411 
www.eufunds.gov.mt 
+356 22 00 1120 

The Netherlands 

Ministry of Economic Affairs 
Bezuidenhoutseweg 73, PO Box 10401 
2500 EK Den Haag 
www.government.nl  
+31 (70) 378 4242 

http://www.agriculture.gov.ie/
http://www.politicheagricole.it/
http://www.zm.gov.lv/
http://www.zum.lt/
http://www.ma.public.lu/
http://www.eufunds.gov.mt/
http://www.government.nl/


 

24 
 

Poland 

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Wspólna 30 
00 - 930 Warsaw 
www.minrol.gov.pl 
+48 (22) 623 18 42 

Portugal 

Ministério da Agricultura e do Mar 
Praça do Comércio 
1149-010 Lisboa 
www.gpp.pt 
+351 (213) 234 617 8 

Romania 

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Bulevardul Carol I nr. 2 – 4, sector 3 
Bucarest 020921 
www.madr.ro 
+40 213 078 640 

Slovak Republic 

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Dobrovičova 12 
812 66 Bratislava 
www.mpsr.sk 
+421 2 59 266 111 

Slovenia 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food 

Dunajska 22 

1000 Ljubljana 

www.program-podezelja.si 

+386 (1) 478 9120 

Spain 

Ministry of Environment, Rural Development and Fisheries 
Gran Via De San Francisco 4-6 
28005 Madrid 
www.magrama.gob.es 
+34 913471911 

Sweden 

Ministry for Rural Affairs 
Fredsgatan 8, 
103 33 Stockholm 
www.sweden.gov.se 
+46 (8) 405 19 93 

http://www.minrol.gov.pl/
http://www.gpp.pt/
http://www.madr.ro/
http://www.mpsr.sk/
http://www.program-podezelja.si/
http://www.magrama.gob.es/
http://www.sweden.gov.se/
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United Kingdom 

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) 
Seacole Building 
2 Marsham Street 
London SW1P 4DF 
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-
environment-food-rural-affairs 
+44 20 7238 6951 

  

http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-environment-food-rural-affairs
http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-environment-food-rural-affairs
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6. National Rural Network 
 

Austria 

Vernetzungsstelle LE 14-20 (Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, 
Environment and Water Management) 
Dresdnerstrasse 68a 
A-1200 Wien 
www.bmlfuw.gv.at 
+43 (512) 508 3016 

Belgium 

Vlaams Ruraal Netwerk 
Ellipse building, Koning Albert II-laan 35, bus 40 
1030 Brussels 
www.ruraalnetwerk.be  
+32 2 552 77 17 

Bulgaria 

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
55, Hristo Botev Blvd. 
1040 Sofia 
www.mzh.government.bg; www.nsm.bg 
+359 (2) 985 11 333 

Croatia 

Ministry of Agriculture 
Ul. grada Vukovara 78 
10 000 Zagreb 
www.mrr.hr 
+385 (1) 6106 581 

Cyprus 

Ministry of Agriculture, Department of Agriculture 
Loukis Akritas Avenue 
1412 Nicosia 
www.moa.gov.cy/da 
+357 22408519 

Czech Republic 

Ministry of Agriculture  
Těšnov 65/17 
11000 Prague 
http://eagri.cz/public/web/mze/   
+42 0 221 812 433 
 

http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/
http://www.ruraalnetwerk.be/
http://www.mzh.government.bg/
http://www.nsm.bg/
http://www.mrr.hr/
http://www.moa.gov.cy/DA
http://eagri.cz/public/web/mze/
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Denmark 

Netværkscenteret 
Slotsgade 1 
4800 Nykøbing Falster 
www.livogland.dk 
+45 41 717 830 

Estonia 

Agricultural Research Centre (Estonian Rural Network Unit) 
Jäneda, Tapa vald 
73602 Lääne-Virumaa 
www.maainfo.ee 
+372 384 9700 

Finland 

Maaseutuverkostopalvelut (Rural Network Support Unit of Finland) 

PO Box 405 

FI-60101, Seinäjoki 

www.maaseutu.fi 

+358 40 5454016 

France 

Reseau Rurale Français 2014-2020 
DGPE/SDPE/BAT 
3 rue barbet de Jouy 
75007 Paris 
www.reseaurural.fr 
+33 1 4955 5489 

Germany 

Deutsche Vernetzungsstelle Ländliche Räume - DVS (National Rural 
Network Germany) / DVS Bundesanstalt für Landwirtschaft und 
Ernährung (Federal Office for Agriculture and Food) 
Deichmanns Aue 29 
53179 Bonn 
www.netzwerk-laendlicher-raum.de 
+49 228 6845 3956 

Greece 

Εθνικό Αγροτικό Δίκτυο της Ελλάδας 
58 Athinon Avenue, 
114 41 Athens 
www.ead.gr  
+302 105 275 014 

Hungary 
Magyar Nemzeti Vidéki Hálózat (Hungarian National Rural Network) 
Szép utca 2. 

http://www.livogland.dk/
http://www.maainfo.ee/
http://www.maaseutu.fi/
http://www.reseaurural.fr/
http://www.netzwerk-laendlicher-raum.de/
http://www.ead.gr/
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1053 Budapest 
www.mnvh.eu 
+36 62 03 160 668 

Ireland 

National Rural Network Ireland 
Moate Business Park 
Clara Road 
Moate 
Co Westmeath 
www.nationalruralnetwork.ie 
+353 90 648 27 44 

Italy 

Segretariato Tecnico Rete Rurale Nazionale (Technical Secretariat 
for the National Rural Network) 
Ministero delle Politiche Agricole, Alimentari e Forestali 
Via XX Settembre, 20 
00187 Rome 
www.reterurale.it 
+39 064 6655041 

Latvia 

Valsts Lauku tīkla Sekretariāts (Latvian Rural Network Unit) 
Rīgas iela 34, Ozolnieki 
Ozolnieku pagasts 
3018 - Ozolnieku novads 
http://llkc.lv  
+371 63 050 220 

Lithuania 

Lietuvos kaimo tinklo sekretoriatas 
Gedimino av. 19 
01103 Vilnius 
www.kaimotinklas.lt 
+370 5 239 1274 

Luxembourg 

Ministry of Agriculture, Viticulture and Consumer Protection 
1 rue de la Congrégation 
L-2913 Luxembourg 
www.ma.public.lu 
+352 2478 2533 

Malta Funds and Programmes Division - Managing Authority EAFRD 
Office of the Deputy Prime Minister 

http://www.mnvh.eu/
http://www.nationalruralnetwork.ie/
http://www.reterurale.it/
http://llkc.lv/
http://www.kaimotinklas.lt/
http://www.ma.public.lu/
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PPCD/FPD, Triq Il-Kukkanja 
Santa Venera - SVR 1142 
www.eufunds.gov.mt  
+356 22 00 1162 

The Netherlands 

Regiebureau POP 
Graadt van Roggenweg 500 
3531 AH Utrecht 
www.netwerkplatteland.nl  
+31 088 041 4501 

Poland 

Krajowa Sieć Obszarów Wiejskich (National Rural Network) 
CDR Oddział Warszawa 
ul. Wspólna 30 
00-930 Warsaw 
www.ksow.gov.pl  
+48 22 623 2849 

Portugal 

Estrutura Técnica de Animação da Rede Rural Nacional 
Av. Afonso Costa, n.º 3 - 7.º  
1949-002 Lisbon 
www.rederural.gov.pt 
+351 218442382 

Romania 

Reteaua Nationala de Dezvoltare Rurala (National Support Unit) 
Blvd. Carol I, 2-4, District 3 
020921 - Bucharest 
www.rndr.ro 
+40 213 078 624 

 
Slovak Republic 

Agentúra pre rozvoja vidieka - ARVI (Agency for Rural Development) 
Akademická 4 
949 01 Nitra 
www.nsrv.sk 
+421 37 733 6402 

Slovenia 

Podporna enota mreže za podeželje (National Support Unit) 

Ministrstvo za kmetijstvo, gozdarstvo in prehrano 

Dunajska 22, 1000 Ljubljana 

www.program-podezelja.si 

+386 14 789 128 

http://www.eufunds.gov.mt/
http://www.netwerkplatteland.nl/
http://www.ksow.gov.pl/
http://www.rederural.gov.pt/
http://www.rndr.ro/
http://www.nsrv.sk/
http://www.program-podezelja.si/
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Spain 

Red Rural Nacional 
c/ Gran Vía de San Francisco nº 4-6 
28005 Madrid 
www.redruralnacional.es 
+34 91 347 1508 

Sweden 

Landsbygdsnätverkets kansli (Swedish NRN Support Unit) 
Landsbygdsnätverket 
Jordbruksverket 
551 82 Jönköping 
www.landsbygdsnatverket.se 
+46 35 155 000 

United Kingdom 

Scottish Rural Network Support Unit 
Scottish Government 
B1 Spur, Saughton House, Broomhouse Drive 
Edinburgh, EH11 3XD 
www.ruralnetwork.scot 
+44 (0)131 244 2230 

  

http://www.redruralnacional.es/
http://www.landsbygdsnatverket.se/
http://www.ruralnetwork.scot/
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7. Paying Agency 
 

Austria 

Agrarmarkt Austria 
Dresdner Straße 70 
1200 Wien 
www.ama.at 
+43 (1) 33 151 275 

Belgium 

Vlaamse overheid 
Ellipse building, Koning Albert II-laan 35, bus 40 
1030 Brussels 
www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw 
+32 2 552 7711 

Bulgaria 

State Fund Agriculture 
136 bul. Tsar Boris III 
1618 Sofia 
www.dfz.bg  
+359 2818 7404 

Croatia 

Paying Agency for Agriculture, Fisheries and Rural Development 
Ul. grada Vukovara 269d 
10000 Zagreb 
www.apprrr.hr 
+385 (1) 6002 715 

Cyprus 

Cyprus Agricultural Payments Organization- CAPO 
20, Michael Koutsofta (Esperidon & Michael Koutsofta) 
2000 Strovolos, Nicosia 
www.capo.gov.cy  
+357 22 557694 

Czech Republic 

Státní zemědělský intervenční fond (State Agricultural Intervention 
Fund) 
Ve Smečkách 33 
110 00 Prague 

www.szif.cz 

+42 0 222 871 620 

 

http://www.ama.at/
http://www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw
http://www.dfz.bg/
http://www.apprrr.hr/
http://www.capo.gov.cy/
http://www.szif.cz/
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Denmark 

Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Fisheries 
Nyropsgade 30 
1780 Copenhagen V 
www.naturerhverv.dk 
+45 33 958 000 

Estonia 

Põllumajanduse Registrite ja Informatsiooni Amet (Estonian 
Agricultural Registers and Information Board) 
Tähe 4 
Tartu 51010 
www.pria.ee  
+372 737 1200 

Finland 

Maaseutuvirasto / Landsbygdsverket (Agency for Rural Affairs) 

PO Box 405 

FI-60101, Seinäjoki 

www.mavi.fi  

+358 295 31 2000 

France 

ASP - Agence de Services et de Paiement 
2, rue du maupas 
87 040 Limoges Cedex 1 
www.asp-public.fr  
+33 5 5512 0139 

Germany 

Bundesanstalt für Landwirtschaft und Ernährung (Federal Office for 
Agriculture and Food) 
Deichmanns Aue 29 
53179 Bonn 
+49 228 6845 3378 

Greece 

OPEKEPE - Οργανισμός Πληρωμών και Ελέγχου Κοινοτικών 
Ενισχύσεων Προσανατολισμού και Εγγυήσεων 
5 Domokou street, 
10445 Athens 
www.opekepe.gr 
+30 210 8802000 
 
 

http://www.naturerhverv.dk/
http://www.pria.ee/
http://www.mavi.fi/
http://www.asp-public.fr/
http://www.opekepe.gr/
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Hungary 

Mezőgazdasági és Vidékfejlesztési Hivatal (Agricultural and Rural 
Development Agency) 
Soroksári út 22-24 
1095 Budapest 
+36 1 374 3603 

Ireland 

Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine Finance Division 
Agriculture House 
Kildare St.  
Dublin 2 
D02 WK12 
www.agriculture.gov.ie  
+353 1 607 2799 

Italy 

AGEA - Agenzia per le Erogazioni in Agricoltura 
Via Palestro, 81 
00185 Rome 
www.agea.gov.it 
+39 064 9499730 

Latvia 

Lauku atbalsta dienests (Rural Support Service) 
Republikas laukums 2 
1981- Riga  
www.lad.gov.lv  
+371 67 027 542 

Lithuania 

Nacionalinė mokėjimo agentūra (Nacional Paying Agency) 
Blindžių st. 17 
08111 Vilnius 
www.nma.lt 
+370 85 252 6999 

 
Luxembourg 

Ministry of Agriculture, Viticulture and Consumer Protection 
1 rue de la Congrégation  
L-2913 Luxembourg 
www.ma.public.lu 
+352 2478 2518 
 
 
 

http://www.agriculture.gov.ie/
http://www.agea.gov.it/
http://www.lad.gov.lv/
http://www.nma.lt/
http://www.ma.public.lu/


 

34 
 

Malta 

Aġenzija għall-Pagamenti Agrikoli u Rurali (Agriculture and Rural 
Payments Agency) 
ARPA, Block A 
Luqa Road 
Qormi - QRM 9075 
www.secure2.gov.mt/mrra-pa/ 
+356 22 924 298 

The Netherlands 

Netherlands Enterprise Agency 
Croeselaan 15 
3521 BJ Utrecht 
www.rvo.nl 

Poland 

Agencja Restrukturyzacji i Modernizacji Rolnictwa (Agency for 
Restructuring and Modernisation of Agriculture) 
ul. Poleczki 33 
02-822 Warszawa 
www.arimr.gov.pl 

Portugal 

Instituto de Financiamento da Agricultura e Pescas - IFAP I.P. 
(Financing Institute for Agriculture and Fisheries) 
Rua Castilho, nº. 45-51 
1269-164 Lisbon 
www.ifap.min-agricultura.pt 
+351 213 846000 

Romania 

Agentia pentru Finantarea Investitiilor Rurale (Paying Agency  for 
Rural Investments) 
Str. Stirbei Voda, 43, District 1 
010103 - Bucharest 
www.afir.info  
+40 214 022 750 

 
Slovak Republic 

Pôdohospodárska platobná agentúra (Agricultural Paying Agency) 
Dobrovičova ul. č. 12 
815 26 Bratislava 
www.apa.sk  
+421 2 52 733 800 
 
 

http://www.secure2.gov.mt/mrra-pa/
http://www.rvo.nl/
http://www.arimr.gov.pl/
http://www.ifap.min-agricultura.pt/
http://www.afir.info/
http://www.apa.sk/
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Slovenia 

Agencija Republike Slovenije za kmetijske trge in razvoj podeželja 
(Agency of the Republic of Slovenia for Agricultural Markets and 
Rural Development) 

Dunajska 160 

1000 Ljubljana 

www.arsktrp.gov.si/en/ 

+386 15 807 792 

Spain 

Fondo Español De Garantia Agraria - FEGA (Spanish Fund for 
Agriculture Guarantee) 
Beneficencia, 8 
28004 Madrid 
www.fega.es  
+34 913474625 

Sweden 

Jordbruksverket (Swedish Board of Agriculture) 
551 82 Jönköping 
www.jordbruksverket.se  
+46 35 155 000 

United Kingdom 

European Services Branch 
Orchard House 
40 Foyle St 
Derry BT48 6AT, Northern Ireland 
www.daera-ni.gov.uk   

 

 
  

http://www.arsktrp.gov.si/en/
http://www.fega.es/
http://www.jordbruksverket.se/
http://www.daera-ni.gov.uk/
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8. Regional/local authority 

 

 

AER - Assembly of European Regions 

63-67 rue d’Arlon 

B-1040 Brussels 

Belgium 

www.aer.eu 

+32 2 400 10 54 

 

PURPLE - Peri-Urban Regions Platform Europe 

10 rue Montoyer 

B-1000 Brussels 

Belgium 

www.purple-eu.org ; www.iledefrance-europe.eu  

+32 2 289 25 14 

 

CEMR - Council of European Municipalities and Regions 

Square de Meeûs 1 

1000 Brussels 

Belgium 

www.ccre.org  

+32 2 511 74 77 

 

 

http://www.aer.eu/
http://www.purple-eu.org/
http://www.iledefrance-europe.eu/
http://www.ccre.org/

